
 
Ref. No.: IIITDWD/ESTB/2025/                          Date:10/11/2025 

Pre-Bid MeeƟng – Hostel Mess Tender 

Date: 07/11/2025 
Tender Nos.: GEM/2025/B/6815426 & GEM/2025/B/6815537 

Venue: Conference Room, 2nd Floor, π Block, IIIT Dharwad 

Sl. 
No. 

Queries Raised by Bidders Clarifications / Answers Provided 

1 
Can one bidders participate in 
both tenders? 

Bidders may participate in both Mess 1 and Mess 2 
tenders separately. However, the contracts for Mess 1 
and Mess 2 will be awarded to different agencies and 
not to the same bidder. 

2 Is there any limit on fruits, 
bananas, and eggs? 

Fruits- 50 grams and bananas – 2nos will be provided in 
limited quantity; no limit on eggs. 

3 What are the serving locations? 
Mess1- Boys Hostel, 
Mess2- Girls Hostel and outside hostels as per 
requirement.  

4 Is ₹140 fixed? 
Yes, the rate of ₹140 per day per student is fixed 
(Inclusive of GST). 

5 Who will provide utensils and 
handle maintenance? 

Utensils will be provided by IIIT Dharwad. However, the 
daily cleaning, maintenance, and proper upkeep of the 
utensils shall be the responsibility of the contractor. 

6 
Who will provide service to 
outside hostels and how many? 

The Mess2-contractor will provide service to outside 
hostels; the number of hostels will be informed at the 
time of commencement and the distance to the hostels 
from the campus is max 10 KM 

7 What is the bid validity period? 
The bid validity period will be 180 days from the date of 
opening. 

8 What is the initial contract 
duration? 

The contract shall be awarded iniƟally for (12 Months) 
1 year. It may be further extended subject to the 
saƟsfactory performance for a period of 1 + 1 year [Total 
3 years including awarded year] 

9 
How will vacation periods be 
handled? 

Services may be required during the 3-month vacation 
period unless otherwise informed. [The Caterer shall 
conƟnue to provide meals as per the regular approved 
menu at the same agreed cost, the numbers may range 
between 20 -50 students.]  

 

 

          Sd/- 
                  Registrar 


